FROM : DOE-SPMD FAX ND. @ 84@-1780 Sep. 18 2008 BS:36M1 P1

16 Septerrber 2008

MS. DIANA GRACE P. MINDANAO
HPHI CDM Project Coordinator
Holcim Phi :ppines, Inc.

L3 PHINM2 Plaza, 39 Plaza Drive,
Rockwell Cenler, Makati City

Dear MS. MINDANAO:

With reference to your letter requesting for the fuel consumption of
the cement industry, we are providing you the updated annual data
based on ine revised methodology of the Energy Balance Tables for
the period 1990 to 2007. If you have further inquiry, you may contact
Ms. Rosanra Y. Tejuco at telephone number 840-1637.

Likewise, we would like to Inform you that in case you need other
informatian regarding energy, you could acquire our newly released
Philippine Lnergy Plan (PEP) 2007~2014. Should you want to purchase
the sald publication, you may contact Ms. Lea Barrozo of the Planning
Division at telephone number 840-1780.

We hope tt.is satisfies your requirement.

Very truly ours,
C Nl s
US T. TAMANG

OIC Director
Energy Pol:icy and Planning Bureau

Energy Cu i Marntt Ro., Fort Benifacio, Tagulg City, Mctro Manila 1201 Phillppines
Tel. Nos.: Trunkline [632)240-1401 Tolefax (R32) 840-2067; (632) B40-2138; (B32) B40-4244, Fax (632) B40-1731; Hotline {633} 8402130
Welbsite' wwiw doe.gov.ph E-mall: Infogidee gov.ph
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FROM : DOE-SPHD

Fuel Consumption by Cement Industry
{in thousand tons of oil equivatant, ktoe)
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